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Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health
Sent: Thursday, January 03, 2013 2:13 PM
To: 'Markowski, Krzysztof M NFG (US)'
Subject: RE: former San Lorenzo National Guard Armory site (UNCLASSIFIED)
Attachments: DIR_ADEND_L_2012-12-17.pdf

Chris, 
 
I’ve attached the directive letter we spoke of; hopefully it will answer some of your questions.  Also for your reference, 
please see the link below my name.  It will take you to the ACEH website where you can review all documents we have 
for the site.  Using the top link on the page the loads, a popup will appear.  Click out of the “Food Inspection Results” 
box, and then click the LOP box at the top.  Use any of the options (I use the RO number (RO00003099)) to see what the 
county has.  Let me know if you have any questions. 
Best, 
 
Mark Detterman 
Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA  94502 
Direct: 510.567.6876 
Fax:    510.337.9335 
Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org 
 
PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at: 
 
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm 
 
 

From: Markowski, Krzysztof M NFG (US) [mailto:krzysztof.m.markowski.nfg@mail.mil]  
Sent: Thursday, January 03, 2013 2:08 PM 
To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health 
Cc: Musillani, James A NFG NG CAARNG (US); Delucchi, Fred A CIV NG CAARNG (US) 
Subject: former San Lorenzo National Guard Armory site (UNCLASSIFIED) 
 
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 
Caveats: NONE 
  
Mark, 
Thank you very much for taking the time to chat with me regarding the subject site.  I’m working on locating a copy of 
the 2009 Kleinfelder site investigation report and I will send it to you as soon as I will get it.   Please PDF your most 
recent letter and email it to me when you get a chance.  Happy New Year! 
  
Chris Markowski, P.G. 
IR/MMR Program Manager 
Environmental Programs 
Military Department 
Voice: (916) 369‐4327 
Fax: (916) 361‐3438 
10620 Mather Road 
Mather, CA 95655‐4176 
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Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 
Caveats: NONE 
  
  
  


